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To:
Date:
Subject:
AttachmentList:

usaeo.foia.requests@usdoj.gov 
Wed, 7 Oct 2020 13:20:17 +0000
FW: Status Request: EOUSA-2020-002957
1

Please provide status.
 
Vinisha Robinson, Paralegal
the  LINLEY JONES FIRM,  PC
3334 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite CU-2
Atlanta, Georgia 30326
(O) (404) 418-0003
(F)  (404) 418-0047
www.linleyjones.com
 
Celebrating 25 Years in Legal Malpractice/Personal Injury/Wrongful Death Law
Past President of the Georgia Trial Lawyers Association
 
 
 
The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this communication
and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail for
any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person or
persons.
 
 
 
From: LJ Paralegal 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:49 AM
To: 'usaeo.foia.requests@usdoj.gov' <usaeo.foia.requests@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Status Request: EOUSA-2020-002957
 
Please see attached.
 
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
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